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MEMORANDUM
TO: Metropolitan Planning Commission
FROM: Dan Kelly, Development Services Manager

DATE: Thursday, April 22, 2010

AGENDA ITEM #: 63

SUBJECT: One-year extension of the concept plan for MPM Development on Dry Gap Pike - 5-SA-06-C.

5-E-10-OB

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the one-year extension to May 2001

MPC May 13, 2010
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5-E-10-OB
OTHER BUSINESS

Purpose of Request: One-year extension of the concept plan for MPM
Development on Dry Gap Pike - 5-SA-06-C. Map No: 999
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5-E-1b-0B
BATSON, HIMES, NORVELL & POE

REGISTERED ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

4334 PAPERMILL DRIVE
KNOXVILLE, TENNESSEE 37909
Phone: {865) 588-6472
Fax: {865) 5886473

March 26, 2010

Mi. Dan Kelly

Knoxville/Knox County Metro. Planning Commission
Suite 403, City/County Building

400 Main Ave

Knoxville, TN 37902

Re:  MPM Development on Dry Gap Pike
MPC File # 5-SA-06-C

Dear M. Kelly:
We request the following at the May 13, 2010 MPC meeting:

A one year extension to the concept plan approval for the following subdivision:
MPM Development on Dry Gap Pike - MPC File # 53-SA-06-C

A check in the amount of $100.00 is included to cover the review fee

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

David B Harbin, PE., R LS.
B_atson, Himes, Norvell & Poe
Enc.

cc: Mike Turner

DBH/tlh
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